OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO m
1000 RIO BRAZOS RD. - AZTEC L ™

87410
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD

Qctober 29, 1975

Mr. Joe C. Salmon

Aztec 0il & Gas Company

P. 0. Drawer 570

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re; Aztec 0il & Gas Co.
Hale #4 A
2160/S; 1075/E
1-34=-3IN-8W
Dear Mr. Salmon:
The location of the subject well is not a standard location.
If the location is non-standard because of topographical conditions,
Rule 104 F provides for an administrative procedure for approval of

the location.

Form C-104 will not be approved by this office until the well
location has been authorized.

If there are questions, please contact us.

Yours very truly,

IR [N dee

A. R. Kendrick
Supervisor, District #3
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